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10395 WEST COLFAX. ROOM 200

DENVER. COLORADO 80215

MAY 2 01970

J. R. Roeder, Chief, Materials Inspection and
Enforcement Branch, Division of Compliance
lleadquarters

KERR-McGEE CORPORATION, KERR-McGEE BUILDING, OKLAllOMA CITY,
OKLAllOMA - LICENSE NO. SUB-1010 (Docket No. 40-8027)

Transmitted herewith for enforcement action is the subbet inspection report.
'Ihe items of noncompliance were sent to CO:llQ on May 4,1970, to enable
the Chief, Enforcement Branch, to discuss the items with higher management
in conjunction with the inspection of the Cimmaron Facility licenses during
the week of May 11, 1970.

The items of noncompliance and, in general, problem areas were discussed
with George Wuller, Licensing and Regulation Officer; Burnell Brown, Facility
Manager; A. M. Valentine, Senior Staff Engineer llcalth Physics; and, F. J.
Edwards, Jr., Facility llealth and Safety Officer, at the completion of the
inspection. Robert Craig and Kirk Malone, Oklahoma State llcalth Department,
were present during the inspection and subsequent discussion.

In addition to the items of noncompliance noted, no audits to ensure compliance
have been performed by the Facility Manager, Health and Safety Officer, and
Licensing and Regulation Officer of Technical Services on a periodic basis
as defined in Appendix A of the application and incorporated into License
Condition No. 8 as requiring performance at least once per quarter. Since
the plant had not been in operation for a three-month period, no issue was
made of this as an item of noncompliance, but the above personnel were
informed that it was the opinion of the inspectors that sufficient effort on their
part had not been put into the startup of the plant to discharge the intent of the
demonstration section of the license application.

Since the plant was not in full operation, i.e., only processing up to production
of UO3 had been performed, several evaluations and programs required by the
license were not applicable since, under existing process conditions, no
radioactive material was contained in some of the effluents. However,

personnel responsible for carrying out the requJrements were not aware that
the streams did not contain radioactive material. In general, the inspectors
were less than impressed with the performance of personnel responsible for
executJon of the inplant and environmental radiological safety requirements.

(continued)
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The reason for the lower air sample results obtained after installation of
permanent air sample locations, as noted in paragraph 40, is not entirely

; clear. 'Ihe possibility, as stated by the licensee, that they had not calibrated
I the portable sampler accurately and/or with the fact that process leaks were

more prevalent during the time of startup when the portable samplers werer

j used could be the explanation. Region IV intends to take some inplant com-
parative air samples during the next inspection.

| The license, as currently written, leaves much to be desired and is difficult
; to interpret. As noted in paragraph 56 of the report, Don llarmon was
| contacted by telephone on April 30, 1970, for clarification of License Condition
| No. 8, which reads as follows:
,

" Subject to the conditions specified herein, this license authorizes
! the activities described in the licensee's application dated
| September 23,1969, as supplemented January 14 and February 3,

1970, in accordance with the representations, specifications, andi

; procedures in Appendix A of the said application, including
supplements. "

In the above referenced conversation with tiarmon, he stated that the licensee
is only tied to Appendix A and the other license conditions listed on the license.
Again, as noted in paragraph 55 of the inspection report, requirements for;

| carthen retention systems are detailed in the demonstration section of the
! report and no requirements are listed in Appendix A. Additionally, on several
>

occasions, statements in the demonstration section of the application are
contradicted in Appendix A. For example, the demonstration section statesi

j that the Facility Health and Safety Officer will approve process maintenance
work and Appendix A states that the supervisor will approve the same.

!

f Suffice it to say that no doubt these problems, if noted during reinspections,
can probably be handled as safety items; a more definitive approach of the7

translation of the intent of the demonstration section into the license in
Appendix A would be desirable. These points were discussed with flarmon I

and he was in agreement.
|

| In summary, it is the inspectors' opinion that, to date, no health and safety
i

! violation has caused any significant exposure to personnel. However, the I
! facility personnel were informed that an early reinspection would be performed,

probably within six months, to determine that license requirements and
10 CFR Part 20 items of noncompliance had been corrected,

u. anasyb
|

o-

| Glen D.11rown |
| Senior Radiation Specialist !

!Attachment-
! Inspection Iteport (3 cys) '

Data Sheet

,. /*'
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COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT Cct: gory 1
Priority 11

1. Name and address of lacensee 2. Date of inspection

April 29 and 30.1970
Kerr-McGee Corporation
Kerr-McGee Building Type 4 m,nvc,e,,m,, wtw
Oklahoma City. Oklahoma 73102 4. to CFR Part( ) apphcable ~

20 and 40

3. License number (s), issue and expiratson dates, scope and condations (including -h -)

License No. SUB-1010 (Docket No. 40 8027). Issued October 14, 1969**

License Condition No. 8 - For storage only

Amendment No.1. Issued November 24,1969
License Condition No. 8 - For sampling only

Amendment No. 2. Issued February 20, 1970
For complete operations

"8. Authorized use (Unless otherwise specified, the authorized place of use is the
licensee's address stated in item 2 above.)-

Subject to the conditions specified herein, this license authorizes the activities
described in the licensee's application dated September 23. 1969, as supplemented
January 14 and February 3,1970, in accordance with the representations, spect-
fications, and procedures in Appendix A of the said application, including
supplements . "

"11. This license authorizes the use of re pirators in determining employes exposures
to airborne radioactive materials subject to the conditions and specit'1 cations in y

the attached Annex A."

6. Inspection nndings (and items of nonco npliance)

The initial inspection and an investigation to determine answers to the questions posed by letter
dated March 19, 1970, from Congressman Allard K. Lowenstein to Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg. Chairman.
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission, were conducted on April 29 and 30,1970 The plant was in
limited production since the startup of sample operations and initial processing beginning on
March 2,1970. The processing, as of the time of the inspection, had proceeded only up to the
process stage preceding hydrofluorination. Due to lack of approval for deep well disposal, waste
streams were being routed to the al holding pond and the Illinois River. The inspection covered
review of process, waste management, training. written procedures, personnel monitoring,
airborne effluents, surveys, unusual occurrences, audits and records required by the license
and 10 CFR Part 20, instruction of personnel and posting and labeling.

With respect to the investigation, prompted by a letter from Congressman Allard K. Lewenstein
to Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg dated March 19,1970, and attached as Exhibit A. the two questionsi

specifically to be covered by the inspection disclosed that no measurements were made or planned
with respect to airborne discharges of IIF which, according to design and 5.000 TPY throughput.
were estimated to be a- .003 ppm (see paragraph 17) In the main stack exhaust at point of stack
discharge and scrubber water from the HP scrubber was flowing at 60 gallons per minute to a
timestone pile some 300 feet south of the plant and hence into the Illinois River. This scrubber
stream was also fed by about 700 gallons per minute of Tenkiller Lake plant bypass water and
intermittent low volume liq: lid lab effluents. No measurements had been performed in this

icontinued)
7. Deee of last previous inspection s. Is " Company Con 6dential* Information contained in this report? Yes O No @

(Specify page(s) sad paragraph (s))

None

f .01 5 I'

Dietmaetmows en . rown,1Iento at dan Specialist
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Kerr-McGee Corporation
Kerr McGee Ika11 ding
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Iicense No. SUB-1010

Paragraph 6 (continued)

uranium
stream by the licensee. The liF gas had not been in contact with a since no hydrofluorination
had been performed to date. The licensee had permission for the above noted discharge from
the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (see paragraphs 13 and 43). No limits for airborne HF
concentrations have been set by the State of Oklahoma, and the licensee has had no contact
with the State concerning this. (See paragraph 17)

The following items of noncompilance were noted during the course of the inspection:

Contrary to the requirements of 10 CPR 20.201(b), " Surveys," adequate*

surveys were ut condu ted in order to show compliance with 10 CFR
20,106(a), " Concentrations in effluents to unrestricted areas. " in that:

(1) During the period March 3 through April 27,1970, the
measured concentration of uranium in airborne effluents
discharged to the environs from the sampling plant dust
collection system in the restricted area averaged
8.3 x 10-11 uc/ml (41 X MPC for the unrestricted area),
(see paragraphs 31 and 33) and.

(2) During the period March 9 through March 17,1970, the
measured daily concentrations of uranium in airborne
effluents discharged to the environs from the sample
preparation room exhaust system in the restricted area
were in the range of 6 x 10-12 uc/ml to 9.5 x 10-11 uc/ml
(3 to 47 X MPC for the unrestricted areas)'. (See paragraphs 32 and 33)

Contrary to the requirements of License Condition No. 8, durmg the period
from plant startup on March 2 through April 30,1970, the environmental
airborne sampling program was not maintained in accord with procedures
defined in Appendix A. Page 11. in that, no samples, which are required
monthly, were collected at downwind locations along the restricted area
fence, during periods of plant operation. (See paragraphs 15,16, and 34)

Contrary to the requirements of 10 CPR 20,201(b), " Surveys,"during the
period March 3 through March 20,1970, no air samples were obtained to
determine concentrations of radioactive materials at the third and fourth
floor work area of the sampling tower and in the sample preparation room,
for purposes of showing compliance with 10 CPR 20.103(a), " Exposure of
individuals to concentrations of radioactive material in restricted areas."
(See paragraphs 37 and 38)

Contrary to the requirements of 10 CPR 20.201(b), " Surveys. " during the
period March 3 through March 31,1970, in which the average measured
concentrations of strborne uranium repetitively showed values in excess
of the applicable MPC of 6 x 10-11 uc/ml on the first and second floor work
areas of the sampling tower, surveys were inadequate to show compliance
with 10 CFR 20.103. " Exposure of individuals to concentrations of radio-
active material in restricted areas "in that, no information was obtained
to time-welght the exposure of assigned personnel and no Information was
maintained regarding the intermittent wearing of respiratory protection by
assigned personnel as authorized by License Condition No.11.
(See paragraphs 37 and 39)

(a - inued)

2-
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Kerr-McGee Corporation
Kerr-McGee Building
Oklahoma City. Oklahoma

License No, SUB 1010

|

Paragraph 6 (continued)

1
1

|Contrary to the requirements of License Condition No. II, which authorize
the use of respirators, the licensee did not follow all conditions and 4

specifications as required in Annex A in the use of respiratory protection |

in those areas where concentrations of airborne material exceeded Part 20
11mits 'Ihe following deficiencies were noted: (See paragraphs 20 through 27)

(1) Contrary to the requirements defined in Paragraph I, C(ii),
procedures were not established to assure proper selection*

and supervision of personnel using protective respiratory
equipment.

(2) Contrary to the requirements of Paragraph I. C(ill), no
procedures were established to assure the adequate fitting
of respirators and the testing of this equipment for operability.

(3) Contrary to the requirements defined in Paragraph 1. C(iv),
procedures were not established for maintenance of respiratory
equipment to assure full effectiveness of the equipment,
including issuance, cleaning and decontamination. Inspection,
repair, and storage,

(4) Contrary to the requirements defined in Paragraph 1. C(v),
employee bioassay results, ranging up to 230 ug/l on
March 5, 6 and 9,1970, were not used to evaluate individual
exposures and to assess protection provided by respiratory
equipment.

(5) Contrary to the requirements of Paragraph I. C(vi), during
the period March 3 through April 30,1970, the licenses failed
to initiate a record program for purposes of permitting periodic
evaluation of the adequacy of the respiratory protective program.

Contrary to 10 CPR 20.201(b), " Surveys," adequate surveys were not
conducted in order to show compliance with 10 CFR 20.103(a) " Exposure
of individuals to concentrations of radioactive material in restricted areas."
during the followitig described nonroutine maintenance operations and
unusual contamination conditions:

(1) Airborne concentrations of uranium were not determined on ,

March 2,1970, when maintenance personnel were involved
in the opening and repair of the bucket elevator after it had
become plugged and lenked following the introduction of
seven drums of yellow cake, (See paragraphs 41 and 42)

4

(2) ' No evaluations of concentrations of airborne uranium were
made following the failure of the mechanical drum dumper
to accept a short drum on March 11, 1970, which resulted
in a spill of approximately 250 pounds of yellow cake The
extent of contamination on the three floor levels of the'

sampling plant was not defined in the records, (See paragraphs 41 and 42)

(3) No evaluations of concentrations of airborne uranium were
made during the occurrence and subsequent cleanup operations,

*

related to a spill involving yellow cake on the storage level
on March 13,1970. The amount and extent of contamination
were not defined in the records. (See paragraphs 41 and 42)

I

|

|
|

|
*3-
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Kerr-McGee Corporation
Kerr-McGee Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

License No. SUB-1010 (Docket No. 40 8027)

Date of Inspection: April 29 and 30.1970
Announced. Initialinspection

Persons accompanying inspectors:

Robert Craig. Engineer. Division of Radiological Health.*

Oklahoma State Depkrtment of Health
Kirk Malone. Physicist. Oklahoma State Department of Health

Licensee Personnel contacted:

Burnell Brown. Plant Manager
George Wuller. Licensing and Regulation Officer,

A. M. Valentine. Health and Safety Officer
F. J. Edwards. Jr.. Facility Health and safety Officer
Jim Craig, Production Manager
D. Foley. Engineering Manager
Sample 'Ibwer Operators

.

.

-4-
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REPORT DETATIE

Inspection liistory

9. A prelicensing inspection was conducted by John McBride and Ibn liarmon, of DML.
accompanied by G. D. Brown. Region IV, on February 13 and 14,1970.

Plant Location

10. De Sequoyah Plant is located in Sequoyah County, Oklahoma, near Gore, Oklahoma.
on several hundred acres of land belonging to Kerr-McGee. De nearest inhabited
area is a farmhouse located about one mile from the plant.

Organization and Function

11. The organization chart on page 6 shows the present management, with respect to the
Sequoyah facility, according to George Wuller.

Burnell Brown is the Plant Facility Manager and F. Edwards is the Facility IIcalth and
Safety Officer, who is responsible to Brown for plant safety. G. Wuller and A. Valentine,*

Licensing and Regulation Officer and llealth and Safety Officer, respectively, are
responsible for providing technical assistance to plant personnel and for performing
audits of plant health and safety. The plant employs approximately 45 operators,
25 maintenance personnel,10 clerical, and 20 supervising and engineering personnel on
a three shifts per-day, seven-days-per-week operation.

Plant Process

12. A process flowsheet and schematic drawing of the plant process are shown on pages 7 and
8 of the report. De plant is currently designed to convert 5.000 tons per year of uranium
feed material (yellow cake) to uranium hexafluoride for shipment to enrichment facilities.
De sampling and feed portion of the plant is constructed to process twice this amount
and room has been left in the other stages of the process to increase capacity at some
future date, according to Wuller and Brown. The process was observed to be as described
in the license application, with some modification in liquid waste disposal due to deep well
disposal not authorized at present, according to Craig.

13. All liquid waste streams, with the following exceptions, are impounded in th.: #1
retention pond, according to Brown and Craig. liF scrubber water, currently 60 gallons
per minute, is drained to a limestone bed for neutralization and hence to the Illinois River.
Craig said that no off gas from the fluorination process has passed through the scrubber,
to date. lew volume wastes from the laboratory, liF vaporizer room floor sump and
neutralization room floor sump, along with Lake Tenkiller water bypass are also drained
to the Illinois River, for a total flow of approximately 800 gallons per minute (see
Exhibit B). Edwards and Craig stated that no analyses had been performed on this
stream, independent samples were obtained by the inspectors (see paragraph 43). liF
scrubber flow in this stream is determined by the material flow into the scrubber.
Dave Poley stated that temporary permission was given to Kerr McGee by the Oklahoma
State Water Resources Ibard to divert these streams to the Illinois River. De waste
stream (raffinate) from the solvent extraction process is diverted, at present, to the el
retention pond. Wuller and Craig stated that, at present, the raffinate is placed in
holding tanks for analysis for process loss prior to disposal; a sample cut each hour is
collected for an 8 hour analysis for uranium and the 8-hour samples are composited into
weekly sampling for analyses of Ra 226 and thorium. They stated that no analytical
results for radium and thorium had been completed at the time of the inspection. Accepted
process loss for uranium is 0.1 gram / liter, but they have run about one gram / liter
uranium in the 40,000 gallons of raffinate that had been disposed of to the #1 pond up to
the time of the inspection. due to process problems during startup.

Airborne Effluents and Ventilation System

14 De off gas system was determined from discussions with Foley, Craig, and Wuller
to be se descriled in the license application. Essentially, the systems where release
of radioactive materials is possible are the main stack (150 feet h,gh) with a flow ratet

4of a minimum of 8.85 x 10 cfm, to a nominal flow rate of 1.9 x 103 cim. Dis exhaust
is not sampled. Vacuum and dust collection system consisting of a cyclone separator
and felt bag filters are used for the vacuum and sample room stack exhausts. De flow
from the vacuum system is 750 cfm and 4,400 cfm from the dust collection system.

5
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De building ventilation exhausts through several roof vents. De vacuum and dust
collection systems are sampled continuously for 24 hours during each month. The
building exhausts are not sampled, but concentrations exhausted are related to
inplant air concentrations. Sample results, to date, are described in paragraph 30.

Airborne Effluents to the Unrestricted Area

15. No sampling of the main stack is performed, according to Wuller and Edwards. and
only intermittent sampling is performed on the vacuum and dust system exhausts.
De licensee, in the application has described a diffusion model for the basis for no
sampling and specifying (Appendix A of the license application, which is incorporated
in License Condition No. 8) that environmental sampling at the perimeter of the
restricted area and other areas be performed as follows:

(a) Monthly sampling during plant operation at downwind locations along
the restricted area fence.

(b) Quarterly air sampling at upwind and downwind locations from plant
in area of maximum ground level concentrations, as determined by

,

acceptable diffusion calculations.

(c) Air sampling at occupied locations in the immediate surroundings
and in area of maximum concentration, as determined by acceptable
diffusion calculations. in event of an accidental release of airborne
radioactivity.

16. Wuller and Edwards stated that no airborne environmental samples have been taken
since plant startup on February 23,1970. Derefore, no monthly samples were taken
in accordance with item (a), above. De plant had not operated three months at the
time of the inspection (see paragraphs 33 and 34).

17. Foley and Wuller stated that no discussions or approvals had been obtained from the
Oklahoma Air Ibtlution ik>ard with respect to airborne concentrations of IIP or other
chemical pollutants, mr did the licensee have any plans for a sampling program for
the above. Foley stated that the design basis for emission of HF from the HF scrubber
was 0.003 ppm. Die is based on a throughput of 5.000 tons per year of feed with

has a minimum flow rate of 8.85 x 10je per hour of HP through the main stack whichresults in a discharge of 0.033 lb mo
cim. Robert Craig. Oklahoma State 11ealth

Department, confirmed that no contacts had been made with the State and that the State,
at present, had no standards for HP pollution, but that the State would immediately
look into the problem. A design sheet for the HF scrubber is attached as Exhibit C.

Processing from Startup to Date of laspection

18. Approximately 80.000 pounds of U308 have been processed through sampling and.at
the time of the inspection. 20.000 pounds of UO3 were in UO3 storage. No hydro.
fluorination had taken place. Only one denitrator had been operated. Approximately
40.000 gallons of raffinate from solvent extraction had been discharged to the si
retention pond. Seventeen fluoride cells had been actuated. De above taformation
was supplied by Craig and from review of the operating logs.

Unusual Occurrences

19. According to Craig and Edwards, on April 2.1970. while attempting to unplug a line in
the boildown and feed to the denitrator, a low pressure steam line of about 10 psi was
used instead of 100 psi specified was used. Additionally, the line was not closed as
required by operating procedures prior to starting feed pumps (120 psi). Consequently,
about 2500 pounds of uranium, as UNH.*was backed up through the process steam system
and eventually to the steam boiler and cooling tower. De concentration was about
8 pounds U/ gallon of UNil molution. De system was drained and backflushed as soon
as detected to remove the acidic material from the carbon steel system. De material
was drained and flushed to the #1 retention pond. The incident was noted by an unusual
reading on a conductivity meter reading in the control room. Procedures have been
modified to preclude recurrence. De above information supplied by Craig. Wuller,
and Edwards. Edwards stated no material became airborne. Implant spills are described
la paragraphs 41 sad 42.

* uranylaltrate henahydrate
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Respiratory Protective Equipment Program

20 License Condition No.11 authorizes the use of respirators in determining employee
exposures to altborne radioactive material subject to conditions and specifications
described in Annet A. During the review of airborne concentrations measured in
the restricted area, and the review of exposure of personnel to these measured
concentrations. Mr. Edwards affirmed that respirators are worn intermittently by
operating personnel. During the tour of the facility, it was observed that certain
operators carried respiratorst however, no operstor was observed to be wearing
a respirator. Edwards stated, and observation verified, that the licensee uses a
heiA Comfo. 2 cannister. half-masic in this program. It was noted in the records that.
in accord with Condition No.2 of Annex A. the licensee notified the Director CO:IV.
la correspondence dated March 12.1970. that the respiratory protection program was
initiated effective February 23,1970 The conditions for use of respiratory protective
equipment, as defined in Annex A. were reviewed with the licensee. Mr. Edwards
stated that, in accord with conditions defined in paragraph I. Item B., users of
respiratory equipment have been informed, through the media of safety meetings and
refresher training. that they may leave the area for relief from respirator use in
case of equipment malfunction, discomfort, or any other condition that might cause

.

reduction in the protection afforded the wearer. ho sample tower operators were
personally contacted by the inspector during the tour of the facility and they stated to
the inspector that they had received these instructions during their training and during
safety meetings.

21. Deficiencies in the licensee's air sampling program and inadequacies in related surveys
conducted for purposes of identifying the hazard and evaluating individual exposure,
in reference to the requirements of Annex A. paragraph I Item C(l), were noted.
Items of noncompliance related to these deficiencies are discussed in this report under
" Restricted Area Air Sampling Program."

22 Edwards stated and a review of procedures vertfled, that the licensee had not
established any procedures for purposes of assuring the proper selection, supervision,
and adequate training of personnel using respiratory equipment. Edwards stated that
the selection of respiratory equipment and the determining of when to wear and when
not to wear the equipment is done at the discretion of the employee. Edwards and
Valentine were informed that the licensee's failure to establish procedures for purposes
of assuring proper selection and supervision of personnel using protective respiratory
equipment was in noncompliance with License Condition No. II, which references
Annex A, wherein paragraph I. C(ti) states that such procedures shall be maintained.

23. Edwards and Valentine stated that the licensee did not have any procedures for assuring
the adequste fitting of respirators and the testing of equipment for operability. Edwards
and Valentine were informed that the failure to have tl.ese procedures was in noncom-
pliance with the requirements of License Condition No. II. which references Annex A.
wherein paragraph 1. C(lii) states that such procedures shall be estab!!ahed.

24. Edwards stated that no procedures had been established for maintenance of respiratory
equipment to assure full effectiveness of the equipment. including lasuance, cleaning
and decontamination, inspection repair, and storage. Edwards stated that, to the
best of his knowledge, there had been no occasions where equipment was found to be
faulty or in the need of repair. He stated that individual operatore perform their own
selection of equipment and that the operators change the cannisters as they deem
necessary, it was noted that the licensee does perform portable lastrument surveys
for purposes of assuring complete decontamination after any mask has been c! caned.
Records of these surveys were maintained. Edwards and Valentine were informed that
the failure to establish procedures for maintenance of respiratory equipment to assure
full effectiveness of the equipment including issuance, cleaning and decontamination.
Inspection. repair and storage, was in noncompliance with the requirements of License
Condition No.11, which references Amnes A. wherein paragraph I. C(lv). states that
such procedures shall be established.

25. De results obtained from the monthly and special bloassay programs conducted by the
licensee (see paragraph 37) were not used to evaluate individual exposures and to
assess protection actually provided by respiratory devices, according to Edwards. It
was noted that nearly all b6osesay results for samples collected during the period
March 5 through March 9,1970, eaceeded the background established for the employees
sampled by factors ranging from 3 to 23. The maximum results showed 230 micrograms
per liter. Edwards stated that he recognised that values of this order of magnitude
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could be appropriately used to assess the validity of protection factors for respiratory
equipment; however, ne stated that they had not established procedures for conducting
this evaluation and, to date, had isot implemented any evaluation program. Edwards
and Valentine were informed that the failure to have these procedures and the failure to
evaluate individual exposures and to assess protection actually provided was in non-
compliance with the requirements of Iicense Condition No. II. which references
Annex A, wherein paragraph I. C(v). states that these procedures shall be established
and these evaluations shall be made.

26. Edwards stated that the licensee had not initiated any record-keeping program regarding
the times and intervals when respiratory protection was worn by personnel exposed to
known concentrations of airborne uranium. It was apparent that this record deficiency
precluded any possibility of the licensee performing an evaluation of the adequacy of
the respiratory protectWe program. Edwards and Valentine were informed that the
fatture to initiate and maintain the record program for purposes of permitting periodic
evaluation of the adequacy of the respiratory protective program was in noncompliance
with I.icense Condition No.11, which references Annex A, wherein paragraph 1. C(vi).
states that such records shall be maintained.

27. From the above discussions and statements of the licensee, it was apparent that the*

licensee had not established any procedures related to the testing, use, and evaluation
of the respiratory protection program. Similarly, no record keeping systems have
been initiated or maintained. Messrs. Edwards and Valentine acknowledged this
overall deficiency and Valentine stated that the requisite procedures and records, as
required by Annex A. paragraph 1. Itema C(11) through (vi) would be implemented and
maintained.

Personnel Monitoring - External Dostmetry

28. Records exhibited by the licensee showed that whole body exposure to radiation is
evaluated by film badge. The licensee subscribes to a monthly film badge exchange
service furnished by U. S. Testing. Richland. Washington. The records showed that
approximately 60 employees are badged in the licensee's program. A review of exposure
records for the period covered by this inspection showed that the maximum quarterly
exposure received by any employee was 60 mr. It was apparent from this review that
no licensee personnel are likely to receive radiation exposure in excess of 25% of
10 CFR 20.101(a) limits.

Personnel Monitoring - External Dosimetry

29. Records maintained by the licensee showed that a bioassay sampling program was
conducted for all employees prior to startup operations for purposes of evaluating
background uranium deposition. The results of this program showed values in the
range < 10 ug/l to 40 ug/l. Valentine stated that coincident with startup of operations,
the licensee initiated a monthly bloassay sampling program. Valentine estimated that
approximately 90% of the samples collected are analyzed at the Kerr McGee research
center. Oklahoma City, and the remaining 10% are forwarded to Eberline for analysis.
Results of the March sampling program were available for review, whereas the April
samples were in the process of analysis at the 'me of the inspection. The review of
the March results showed uranium values rar. from hackground to 230 ug/1 *Ihe
employee showing the value of 230 ug/l was re. mpted three days later and the value
was observed to have decreased to 40 ug/l. Thi s en ployee was the only individual
showing a value in excess of 150 ug/l which ac.:ording to the licensee's procedures,
requires resampling and work restriction. Valentine stated that the employee was
placed on a work restriction during the period in which the bioassay measurement
decreased from 230 ug/l to 40 ug/1.

Airborne Radioactive Effluents to Unrestricted Areas

30. General

Operation of the Sequoyah facility, as performed during the period covered by this
inspection. provided two potential sources from which radioactive contaminants were
discharged to the environs. These include (1) the stack which vents the dust collection
system from the four work levels of the sampling plant and (2) the stack which vents
the exhaust from the hoods and downdraft tables in the sample preparation room. The
vent from the sampling plant dust collection system includes all air discharged from
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I the drum vacuum system, the mechanical dumper system, the sample splitter station.
.

and the redrumming station. De air stream goes to a cyclone collector and is
exhausted from the roof of the sample tower. De exhaust system from the sample

; preparation room, which tactudes the effluent discharged from the hoods and the
! downdraft tables, exhausts directly to the roof and is not filtered in any manner.
|

: Each of these exhaust systems was observed to be provided with a sampling port
from which the licensee collects air samples using a Gelman vacuum sampler.
Edwards stated that samples are collected on Gelman glass fiber filter paper and
subsequently counted in a NMC proportional counter Wdel 3PC-3T. De results
obtained from the sampling program conducted on these two stacks during the period

t

|
covered by this inspection were reviewed and it was noted that the average concentration

; of natural uranium discharged to the environs through these two systems repetitively
exceeded the MFC of 2 x 10 12 uc/mi for the unrestricted area.|

|

| 31. Records exhibited by the licensee showed that the airborne concentration of uranium
j dischargd from the exhaust in the sampling plant dust collection system eu:seded

2 x 10- uc/ml during the following period:

I, Date Concentration of Uranium Discharged

| March 3.1970 1.7 x 10-10 ue/ml
' March 4.1970 1.4 x 10-10 uc/mi

March 5.1970 7.1 x 10-11 uc/mi
March 9.1970 8.9 x 10-31 uc/ml

i 8.1 x 10-11 uc
5.0 x 10-31 uc/mi

March 10,1970
| /ml|

March II,1970

! March 12.1970 2.1 x 10-11 uc/ml
March 13,1970 4.6 x 10-11 uc/ml
March 16.1970 1.1 x 10-10 ue/ml
March 17.1970 1.2 x 10-10 uc/ml
March 20.1970 1.3 x 10*10 uc/ml
March 23.1970 2.5 x 10-!! uc/ml
March 31.1970 1.1 x 10-10 uc/ml

|

|
April 16,1970 7.8 x 10-12 uc/ml

|
April 27.1970 7.9 x 10*11 uc/ml

32. Records exhibited by the licensee showed that airborne concentrations of uranium dis-
charged to the environs from the sample preparation room exhaust stacic exceeded

|
2 x 10-12 ue/ml on the following occasions:

l

! Date Concentration of Urantum Discharged
,

|
March 9,1970 7.9 x 10 11 uc/mi

' March 10.1970 2.2 x 10 11 uc/ml
March II.1970 1.2 x 10-31 uc/ml
March 12.1970 6 x 10 12 uc/ml
March 13.1970 1.4 x 10-11 uc/ml

l

! March 16.1970 9.5 x 10-11 ue/ml
I March 17.1970 2.9 x 10-31 ue/ml
i

j 33. With reference to the repetitive discharge of uranium concentrations above the MPC of
2 x 10-12 uc/ml from the sample preparation room and sample tower exhaust system.

|

|
Mr. Edwards was asked what concentrations of uranium were measured at sampling
locations in the unrestricted area. Mr. Edwards stated that no air sampics had been

! "

collected from the environs since the completion of the preoperational background study
during the summer of 1%9. Messrs. Edwards and Valentine were informed that theI

f
licensee's failure to evaluate the concentrations in the unrestricted area following the
discharge of above MPC concentrations, noted in paragraphs 31 and 32. was in non-

| compliance with the requirements of 10 CPR 20.201(b). " Surveys."in that. no surveys
7 were performed for purposes of showing compliance with 10 CFR 20.106(a), "Concen- o

!' tration in affluents to unrestricted areas." In particular, it was noted that environmental '

air sampling surveys were iradequate during the period March 3 through April 27. 1970.
!

!
when the airborne concentration of uranium discharged to the environs from the sampling
plant dust collection system averaged 8.3 x 10-!! uc/ml, and during the period March 9
through March 17,1970 when the measured daily concentrations of uranium in airborne
effluents discharged to the environs from the sample preparation room exhaust system
wete in the range of 6 x 10*12 uc/ml to 9.S x 10 la uc/ml. Messrs. Valentine and
Edwards acknowledged this deficiency and stated that they would initiate the air sampling

i

|
program in the unrestricted area immediately.

12-
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34. It was further noted that the licensee's failure to conduct an environmental airi

sampling program was contrary to the requirements of 1.icense Condition No. 8i

|
in that, during the period from plant startup on March 2,1970, through April 30.
1970. the environment 61 airborne sampling program was not maintained in accord
with procedures defined in Appendix A. Page 11, which state that monthly air samples

| will be collected during periods of plant operation at downwind locations along the
restricted area fence. Edwards stated he was not aware of this licecse requirement
and Valentine stated that, although he was aware of the requirements, he was not
aware of the fact that these samples were not being collected and evaluated. Valentine
stated he would implerrent the necessary actions to initiate the reference monthly
sampling program.

Restricted Area Air Sampling Program

35. "Ihe licensee employs 18 fixed-location air samplers which are operated from the plant
vacuum system and uses four portable ''Gelman" vacuum samplers for the conduct of
special studies. Five of the fixed loca!!on samplers are located in the sampling plant
and are operated for 8-hour intervala, coincident with the work schedule in the
sampling plant. 'Ihe remaining 13 fixed air samplers are located throughout the plant-

and are operated continuously for 24-hour intervals.

36. Messrs. Valentine and Edwards stated, and the records verified that.the installation
of the 18 fixed-location samplers was completed on April 6.1970, and that these
samplers have been maintained in continuous service since that date. Prior to April 6,

!

1970, the portions of the air sampling program that the licensee did conduct were per-
formed using the four portable ''Gelman" type samp;ers.

37. Records exhibited by the licensee showed that following the introduction of feed material
into the sampling plant on March 2,1970, the licensee initiated an air sampling program
at locations on the first floor level and second floor level of the sampling plant. This
program was maintained en a daily basis through March 20,1970, afeer which date the
licensee initiated an air osmpling program that included each of the four floor levels of

| the s mpling plant and the sample preparation room. The fo!!owing table summarizes
the results obtained from the conduct of this sampling program during the period

j 1. larch 3.1970, through March 31.1970.

Average Concentration of Uranium Measured in Air Samples

Date of Ist Floor 2nd Floor 3rd Floor 4th Floor Sample

Sample S. Plant S. Plant S. Plant S. Plant _ Preparation

3/3/70 1.8 x 10-10 1.2 x 10-10 ES NS NS

| 3/4/70 1.3 x 10-10 1,0 x 10 10 NS NS NS

3/5/70 4.8 x 10-11 5.4 x 10-11 NS NS NS

3/6/70 1.7 x 10-10 4.8 x 10-31 NS NS NS

3/9/70 7.2 x 10-11 3.6 x 10-11 NS NS NS

3/10/70 7.8 x 10*11 4.2 x 10-!! NS NS NS

3/11/70 9.6 x 10-11 7.8 x 10-Il NS NS NS

3/12/70 6.6 x 10-31 1.2 x 10-10 NS NS NS

3/13/70 1.0 x 10-10 2.0 x 10-10 NS NS NS '

3/16/70 1.4 x 10*10 2.5 x 10-10 NS NS NS

3/17/70 1.6 x 10-10 1.4 x 10-10 NS NS NS

3/20/70 1.8 x 10 10 1.6 x 10-10 NS NS NS

3/23/70 1.,x10*10 3,3 x10 10 5.1 x 10-10 9,3 xgo-10 2.4 x 10-11

3/25/70 1.9 x 10-10 3.1 x 10-10 1,9 x 10*10 2.1 x 10-10 3,0 x 10-10

3/26,'70 1.8 x 10*10 1.2 x 10*10 1,4 x go-10 2.8 x 10-10 g3

3/30/70 6.5 x 10-10 3,7 x go-10 4,3 x 10-10 6 x 10-10 NS

3/31/70 1.3 x 10 10 1.7 x 10 10 1.1 x 10-10 1,0 x 10-10 4.2 x 10-11

NS indicates that no sample was collected from this location on the date indicated.
|

38. As noted in the above tabulation. the average concentration of natural uranium measured
throughout the sampling plant and in the sample preparation room repet6tively exceeded
the appilcable MPC of 6 x 10*l1 uc/ml. Mr. Edwards stated that employees working in,

1

the sampling plant and in the sample preparation room worked a 40 hour week througt aut
this period. This work week consisted of five 8 hour days on tree day shift and he noted
that the sampling plant was only run on the day shift during this period. Edwards stated
that as near as he could recollect. three employees would be engaged in work assignments
at tie various levels of the sample tower and in the sample preparation room. Edwards
stated that no ncords wen maintained for these emt*yves for purposes of timemeighting

,
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their exposures at the various work locations. He further stated that respiratory
protection. In the form of a half face mask, was worn intermittently by these
employees; however, he stated that no records of the intervals during which respiratory
protection was worn were maintained. It should be noted that License Condition No.11
authorizes the licensee to use respiratory protection which, if used in the form of a
half face mask, allows a protection factor of 10. Messrs. Valentine and Edwards were
informed that, due to the failure to maintain records related to time-weighting the
exposure of personnel working in the sampling plant and sample preparation room and
the failure to maintain records related to the intervals during which respiratory pro-
tection was worn, it was apparent that the licensee was in noncompliance with the
requirements of 10 CFR 20,201(b), ' Surveys," in that, these record deficiencies
prevented evaluation of personnel exposure for purposes of showing compliance with
10 CFR 20.103, " Exposure of individuals to concentrations of radioactive materialin
restricted areas." Edwards stated that he did not realize that it was necessary to
maintain records for purposes of time-weighting exposures and Valentine stated that he
realized that these records were necessary, but did not realize the Edwards was not
maintaining them. Valentine stated that tw would implement procedures immediately
to establish records of time-weighted work assignments and intervals of respiratory
protection use such that this information would be adequate for evaluating the exposure*

of individuals to concentrations of radioactive material in restricted areas.

39, During the review of the air sampling program conducted in the sampling plant and
sample preparation room during the period March 3 through March 31,1970, as shown
in the tabulation in paragraph 37, it was noted that contrary to the requirements of
10 CPR 20.201(b), " Surveys," no air samples were obtained at the third and fourth floor
work areas of the sampling tower and in the sample preparation room during the period
March 3 through March 20,1970 A review of the shift tog and statements by Edwards
verified that material was processed through this portion of the plant during this period,
it was further noted that airborne contentrations of uranium at these three locations
exceeded the applicable Mit of 6 x 10-11 ue/ml following the inception of the sampling
program at these locations on March 23, 1970. Messrs. Edwards and Valentine were
informed that contrary to the requirements of 10 CFR 20.201(b), ' Surveys," during the
period March 3 through March 20,1970, the survey program at the third and fourth
floor work area levels of the sampling tower and in the sample preparation room was
inadequate in that no air samples were collected for purposes of showing compliance
with 10 CFR 20.103(a), " Exposure of individuals to concentrations of radioactive
material in restricted areas." Mr. Edwards stated that he was using the portable air
samplers during this period and, although he had four portable samplers, he confined his
sampling efforts to the first and second floors of the sampling plant during the period
and did not realize the necessity of taking the additional samples until March 23,1970.
Edwards also stated that during the period March 3 to March 23,1970, he was having
some difficulties regarding calibration of the portable air samplers. The deficiency
was acknowledged by Edwards and verified by Valentine. Valentine stated that
corrective action regarding this deficiency had been taken coincident with the startup
of the fixed air samplers which operate off the plant vacuum system on April 6,1970.

40, Records exhibited by the licensee showed that following the completed installation of the
18 fixed sampling locations operated from the plant vacuum system on April 6,1970,
the licensee maintained a continuous air sampling program at 18 locations throughout the
plant, A review of the records from this sampling program showed no work locations
wherein the average concentration of airborne uranium exceeded the MPC of 6 x 1011 uc/ml
over a 40 hour exposure period. It should be noted that the review of the shift tog showed
that plant operations ware intermittent during this period as the licenace's numerous
startup and maintenance problems were of a type offering negligible potential for
increased airborne concentrations of uranium.

Exposure of Ivrsonnel to Alrinrne Concentrations of Uranium During Nonroutine Operations

41. The shift-wise operating logs, as documented by the shift supcrvisors, were reviewed
for purposes of determining if the licensee had experienced any unusual maintenance
or incident type situations wherein the nature of the occurrence offered a potential for

,

experiencing altburne concentrations of uranium in excess of those routinely measured.
'Ihe review of these data revealed three occasions wherein the maintenance operations
and unusual contamination conditions were very indicative of encountering higher thana
sverage concentrations of airborne uranium.* These were described as fo!!ows:
* The plant vacuum system was used for recovery of the spills. Edwards stated
that half masks were worn by the cleanup personnel.
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(a) On March 2.1970. following the dumping of seven drums of
yellow cake. the bucket elevator became plugged and leaked. De
bucket elevator was opened, repaired, and one-half dnam of yellow
cake was removed. Maintenance work included repairs on the
drum dumper.

(b) Ch March II.1970, the mechanical drum dumper failed to engage
a short drum resulting in a spill of 250 pounds of uranium over
three floor levels of the sampling plant.

(c) On March 13. 1970, a yellow cake spill occurred on the storage
level. De ahlft tog entry falls to describe the amount of material
involved or the extent of the contaminated area.

42. He three incidents described in the previous paragraph were reviewed and verified
by Mr. Edwards. Upon inquiry. Mr. Edwards stated that, although each of the described
incidents offered a potential for experiencing unusual concentrations of natural uranium,
no air samples were collected during the described. nonroutine maintenance operations
and unusual contamination conditions, it was further noted that the routine air samplers..

located on the third floor working level and fourth floor working level of the samp! Lng
tower were not operating during the March II.1970, incident. Messrs. Edwards and
Valentine were informed that the licensee's failure to evaluate concentrations of airborne
uranium for purposes of showing compliance with 10 CFR 20.103(a) " Exposure of
individuals to concentrations of radioactive material in restricted areas. " was in
noncompliance with the requirements of 10 CI'R 20.201(b) " Surveys." Edwards and
Valentine acknowledged that the !!censee's air monitoring program was deficient during
each of these three incidet.ts and they agreeably stated that they would implement
procedures such that airborne concentrations are evaluated during any nonroutine
maintenance operations and during periods when unusual contamination conditions exist.

Liquid Radioactive Effluents to Unrestricted Areas

43. Under current operating status, only one 11guld discharge is made to the unrestricted
area (see Exhibit D). %is discharge consists of a stream whose composition represents
feed from severalinplant sources. Major contribution to the stream is from the
fluorination scrubber which discharges approximately 60 g/m to a limestone rock pile
neutralization field facility located in the unrestricted area widch subsequently discharges
the neutralized effluent directly to the Illinois River (see Photo No. 2). Additionally,
several small quantity and intermittent flowh.J plant sources discharge into this stream.
Dese include laboratory waste, floor drains in the laboratory, and caustic solutions
from the miscellaneous digester caustic scrubber. To date, the miscellaneous digester
has not been used in the process and no discharge has been made from this source to
the effluent stream. Prior to emptying into the Illinois River (see Photo No. 7). this
stream is further diluted by overflow water from the licensee's Lake Tenkiller raw
water supply (see pinto No. 6). During December,1%9. the licensee initiated an
environmental water sampling program. His program is conducted monthly and includes
the collection and analysis of hquid samples from ponda, wells, and streams at 18 different
plant locations. Exhibit D shows the geographic locations where these samples are
collected and Exhibit E identifies the locations. Licensee records showed that the first set
of samples was collected on December 8.1969. and the second set of samples collected
on January 26. 1970. De results of the analyses of the two sets of samples were reviewed
and no unusual results were noted. Messrs. Edwards and Valentine stated that the
monthly sampling program was continued during the months of March and April and
stated that these samples are currently in the process of analysis. De results of the
last two monthly sets of samples were not available on the date of the inspection. Except
for the delinquency in the processing of 11guld samples, no deficiencies in the licensee's
unrestricted area water sampling program were apparent.

Independent Measurements

44. Six !! quid samples were collected by CO:!V personnel during the course of the inspection
(see Exhibit D). Rese samples included (1) upstream sample of Illinois River.
(2)lilinois River 1/4 mile downstream from discharge confluence. (3) fluorination
scrubber outfall after neutralization and prior to dilution by Lake Tenkiller raw water.
(4) combined out all as discharged to ths Illinois River. (5) b retention pond, and#

(6) north test well, which is located adjacent to the el retention pond. These samples
were submitted to the Health & Safety Laboratory. National Reactor Testing Station.
Idaho Falls. Idaho, with accompanying request for analysis of concentrations of Ra 226
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Th-230 and natural uranium. Analysis for fluorides were requested for those samples
representative of the fluorination scrubber discharge. 'Ihe complete results of these
analyses will be transmitted as an appendix to this report upon receipt from the
analytical laboratory. Preliminary sample results received by telephone from IDO are:

U Nat *Ih-230 F

(1) 1.4 x 10-8 c/ml < 2 x 10-8 uc/ml < 2.5 ppmu

(2) 1.2 x 10-8 uc/ml < 2 x 10-8 uc/ml < 2.5 ppm
(3) 6 x 10*9 ue/ml < 2 x 10-8 uc/ml < 2.5 ppm

2.2 x 10-8 uc < 2 x 10-8 uc/ml 21 ppm
4.7 x 10-9 uc/ml< 2 x 10-8 uc/ml

(4)

1.9 x 10-5 uc/ml 3.8 x 10-8 uc/ml
(5) ----

/ml(6) ----

Procedures

45. In accordance with License Condition No. 8, approved written health and safety standards
were provided as well as operating procedures, as required by Appendix A-3 of the
license..

46 Special hazard work permits, as required by Operating Instructions. Appendix A-8 of
the license, are used and were reviewed by the inspectors. Special clothing and health
physics are checked on the permits. 'Ihe permits are all approved by the appropriate

--operating shift supervisor. 'Ihe permit shows the time work was started and completed
and the type of masks. If required. to be worn.

Training

47. Wuller, Edwards, and Brown stated that all plant personnel had received the appropriate
training as described in the demonstration section of the license application, or as new
employees, were in the process of receiving the training. Although no records showing
the specific instruction or course an individual had received were maintained records
were on hand to show that courses were given on certain dates, as observed by the
inspectors. Two plant operating employees were questioned by Paas and adequately
answered questions related to their training. Maintenance of records for specific training
received is not required by license conditions.

Inspection of Audits

48. Edwards stated that he wrote a monthly report to plant management of the results of his
health plysics inspection and trends. These reports were reviewed by the inspectors.
Valentine, the llealth Physics Officer, stated that he had participated in the reports. but
this was not *pparent from the written reports. License Condition No. 8, which
incorporates A,pendix A of the application states, on page A-II, that. "The above
shall be performed monthly by the Facility Health and Safety Officer (Edwards) and the
licalth Physics Officer (Valentine)."

49 'The same condition requires that quarterly audits be performed by the Facility Manager,
liealth Physics Officer, and Licensing and Regulation Officer, with a written summary
of the findings. Wuller and Brown stated that no audits had been performed. to date,
since the plant had only started up a couple of months ago.

Instrumentation

50. 'The licensee possessed the following survey equipment, which is calibrated by the
Facility Health and Safety Officer, against a 15-mc Co-60 source:

Cutie Pie (2)
Eberline PAC-4G (2)
Geiger Muller - (2)

*

St. Air samples are counted in a calibrated Nuclear Measurements Corporation Model PC-3T
gas proportional alpha beta instrument. *Ihe instrument is calibrated with a standard
alpha source.

Emergency Plans

52. 'Ibe licensee was observed to have an emergency procedure in the event of unusual or
accidental release of significant amounts of material, in addition to conventional
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inplant accidents to personnel. Medical aid is provided in the procedure. The
procedure calls for immediate evaluation of radioactive material in unrestricted
areas and notification of inhabitants and authorities.

Pbsting and Labeling

53. De entrances to the plant areas were observed to be posted with the standard radiation
caution symbol and the wording. " Caution - Any Area At This Plant May Contain
Radioactive Material,"in accordance with License Condition No.12.

Incineration

54. No incineration of waste, as authorized by the ifcense, had been performed as of the
date of the inspection.

Retention Dikes

55 De #1 retention pond was toured by the inspectors and, at the time, appeared to be
about 50% full of capacity. De freeboard was observed to about five feet. Some.

slight errosion from wave action was observed on the inside slope of the dike. A
section of the original dike had been removed and replaced, according to Wuller and
Edwards, to remove a weir box in the dike since the pond was currently being used
for a purpose other than originally intended (see Exhibit B). Don Harmon. during a
prelicensing inspection on February 13 and 14, had determined that the dike met AEC
requirements for earthen dike systems. Wuller did not have information available
to demonstrate that the disturbed section of the dike had been reconstructed to
original specifications. -

56. During the inspection on April 30, G. D. Brown called Don Harmon to get clarification
of License Condition No. 8. As a result of the telephone discussion Mr. Harmon stated
that this condition was somewhat ambiguous, but that the licensee was tied by the
condition only to Appendix A of the application and not to the demonstration section.
Consequently, there are no specifications in Appendix A relating to construction of
retention systems, although the demonstration section of the application specifically
states detailed specifications by which the system will be constructed. Additionally,
the demonstration section, but not Appendix A, states that supervisors and maintenance
will visually inspect each system monthly for evidence of deterioration. At the time
of the inspection, no evidence of leakage or seepage was noted. It was pointed out to
Wuller and Brown, that close surveillance of the system should be made as the pond
is being filled in order to be in accordance with intent of the license as stated in the
demonstration section of the license application. Wuller, Valentine, and Edwards
were informed that records of rebuilding the section of the dike would be reviewed
during the next inspection.

Surveys and Contamination Control

57 The licensee performs periodic surveys of work areas, locker rooms, related
unrestricted areas, respiratory equipment, and cannisters for purposes of evaluating
contamination control. The results of these programs were recorded and a review of
these data showed that, except for those measurements associated with known incidents
(see paragraph 41), the contamination levels were maintained below 1,000 d/m per 100 cm2,
Direct alpha survey techniques were used in these evaluations. De licensee also performs
periodic surveys of respiratory equipment following washing and decontamination for
purposes of assuring that no detectable alpha contamination remains on equipment that
has been approved for use. All entrance and egress from process areas is through the,

change room. Surveys of personnel were observed to be as required by Appendix A.
page A-9,0, as well as required clothing change, showers, and/or surveys.

Management Discussion

58. De items of noncompliance and apparent need for expedious audits, as required quarterly
by the Health and Safety Officer Licensing and Regulation Officer, and Facility Manager,
were discussed with B. Brown, G. Wuller, A. Valentine, and F. Edwards. The con-
clrsion of the above was that action would be taken to correct the noted conditions.
Higher level management was not available during the remainder of the week. Plans
were made with CO:HQ for J. R. Roeder to discuss the results of the inspection with
higher management at a future date.
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, March 19,1970

-

.

,...
'

.
. ,

'

: .

' '

Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg -

-

i( Matomic Building ! /

1717 '*11" Street, N. W. 1
* . .

,

*.

.# Washington, D. C. 20545' .

,
.

' *Dear Dr. Seaborgt

It has come to my attentio1 that a private business is currently dumping* *

radioactive waste materials otto open ground so that the matter eventually
', seeps into a nearby river thereuy eqx,nng all those who use the water'

to dangerous radiation. The practice posee such a grave danger to
those living in neighboring areas that I am certain the ABC will take
immediate, corrective measures. ,

-
,

As you know, ~Kerr McGee of Oklahoma City produces UF at its facility6
in Gore, Oklahoma. In the process of treating uranium-bearing ore with
solwats such as tri-butylphosphate, hexane and nitric acid radioactive'

wasto material (raffinate) is produced. .
;.

I According to information that I have received, Kerr McGee asked the ,

AEC for permission to pump the raffinate into a deep well, but the
4

' Commission refused to licer.se the procedure. Instead, the company
,

is now dumping the waste matter directly into a rock sump hidden in the'

7 woods to the south of the plant. Fron. there, it drains into nearby rivers.. t- ,

4 *i
' In order to eliminate this basardc.us situation,' Iwould like the follow 1ng

informations'

(1) A description of the Commission's negotiations with Kerr McGee .

about disposal of the raffinate, es wellas a statement.of the AEC's-

*

final decision about waste disposal at the Gore facility; ,

r

(2) On the assumption that you will have an investigator from the t-.

Comminston check into the information contained in this letterand
report about iho current practicus followed by Kerr McGee ?.

for wasto disposal;i

~I
,

(3) A statement of ABC's rules and guidelines for disposing of*

.radioactive waste;
'

.

(4) A description of what steps the Commission is taking to prevent.

Kerr McGee from continuing this hazardous dumping. In addition,
questions have been raised about the adequacy of the gas scrubber i

'

in removing H P and HF gas from the <lir. In order to assure that .
,

2
this practice does not constitute a health hazard to those living near
the plant, please supply me with tht folloMsg informations,

- -

I . ,
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(1) An explanation of gas scrubbing operations at the plant; * !,'' '
.

*

(2) Present ABC guidelines and rules on gas scrubbing; 1 ,

,.

*;| {3) A statement of how much II2F and ilP are allowed to escape per day,
',

,

.or in the efent these figures are not available, an explanation of* ,

} ..
the Commission's basis for saying that Kerr-McGee's gas scrubbing

* edoes not present a danger to the public. s,
.

\
. 'Ihank you for your cooperation in this matter. \

\Sincerely,
- .

*'
'

, ,

, ,

4

.. ,

Allard K. Lowenstein . 't' *
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40 4087

:

! Norr-lesese Corpoestion
| Berr=40 sees tailding
j oklahoma city,.omlahoma 731oe
i
i Attention: Ik. Barber S. hoon, Ties-President

haslear Begissering

f Gentlement
1

j This refore to the inspecties contested at your Segnoyah facility
on April 29 sat 30,1970, of your activities authorised under AEe

{ Source lhterial Lisease No. 6 1010.
1

) It appears that sortain of your activities sene not condmated in
i full sempliance with costitions of your lieseos sat the regeisements

of the AM's "Stonearte for Protection Agniast Radiation," Bart 20, '

Title 10, code et Federmi Regnistiano, in that:

1. Contrary to 10 spR 20.a01(b), " Surveys," enring t rek set April, !

1970, surg were inndegente to estermine ocuplinese with
-

10 CpR 20.106 with respoet be the ai derne ocesentantiene of
uremiten released to umeestrieted areas tres the steeks used for
the enspling plant duet selleetten aveten ama the semple pre e
ensuon zwam. anses on your recorded data, it appears that the
oemeestrations of meatus enleasse from these staehe any have,

j esseeese the limite speettied in Appensin a, t h1e II of
j 20 CFR 20. ;

'

2. Contaury to 10 CyR 20.a01(h), "survere," fnas shroh 3 thraush
meek at, lyfD, no surveye were ames to estemmise - rh:

3

I with le (F3 30.103 with respect to the airterno comesetsstione,

of uranius to thish employees were esposed shile wortting La the
third one fourth floor arene of the esop11ag tosse ama in the
semple prepasetion room. Also, fres throh 3 throagh Ihreb 31,
lyte, surveye were immeegnate to evalente the airborne oenese.
treueno of uranium to shiek employees were esposed while west-

! ing on the first ans eseced floor areas of the sampling temer,
oestauryto10CWR90.801(b),"Serveye." It une observed that

4

) gM&S6
4

-

/..
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Merr- 20ee Corporation -2-
JUN 8 1970

time-weighted exposures had not been calculated during the weeks
when airborne sunsys showed the existence of concentrations
higher than those po mitted for continuous exposure for a 40-hour
work week. It was also observed that no evaluation was ande to
assoas the protection provided by respiratory equipment.

3 Contmry to 10 CFR 20.201(b), "Hurveys,' sunsys were inadegnato
to detemine emplimam with 10 CFR &!0.103 with respect to the
airborne concentastions of umniurs to which employees were
esposed (1) during naintenance a'm1 repair work on the bucket
elevat9r on hrch 2,1970, after seven dzvas of yellow cake were
placed on the elevator; (2) following the spill of about, 230 pounds

of yellow cake on hrch 11, IMO,(wtwo the mechanical drua diasperrailed to function properly; and 3) during and subsequent to a
spill of same yellow cake on the storace level on hrch 13, 1970.

4. Contmry to Lioeces Ci. edition W. O which incorporates the
reptwoontations, specifications and procedures contained in
Appendix A of the september 23, 1969 application, since 14srch 2,
I M O, environmental aizboram semples were not collected on a
monthly basis at downwind locations along the restricted area
fomos as specified on page 11 of the Appendix.

5 Castrary to License Condition No.11 Witch incorporates the cou.
ditions and specifications outlined in Annex A of the license,

m. no procedurva were established as specified in para 6raph IC(11)
of the Annes, to assure proper selection, supervision and
adequate training of personnel usind roepiratory protective
equipment;

b. no procedures were established to assure adequate fitting of
respirstors and the testing of equipment for opembility, as
specified in pa: Seraph IC(iii) of the Annen;

c. no procedures for maintennace wow established in accordmace
with paneenoph IC (iv) of the Annez to assure Atl.1 effective-
nees of roept story protective equipment, including the
iseannee, clemalag, deccatenstantion, inspection, zwpair and
storage of such equipments

,.
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; mer meme o.rpe=tsu -3
a :

{ e. hteesespo er inesviensas von met meegentely evmaantee te
s esteaudas teetvihat empoouses one to assess preteetten 1

| prwided by the roeptsetery egetament as speettsee sa
| posessuph ac(v) et the Ammens and
i

'{
e. w ee seeeres to parast perimete evannstaan et the

eesa ngr et the reeptsetery preteestve pre i

l maintatsse as segmhee by posesseum 3C(vi)ssen were metet the Ammon. l
1

i

ads mettee se esas to yua pureumet to the provistene of poetsen 2.901 |et the Asc's "annes et pseettee," mrt 3, Title 20, cese et meessal
mesmaattees. seetten a.ast neutres yes to euhett to this offtee
eteta twenty (so) espe et your reestet er this mutiae, a eritten
semesment er notasessen in reply Ameamstes: (1) seemstve steps

i utdek hose team taken by you, ese the seenkte meldeved; (8) oerwe-
! tive stese undeh stu to enham to emed marther vtaletaeams esa (3)'

me ente een anu emotassee seu to mehseves.
1

In asettsam to the ehose emeters, it une faune that es phetuty
manser, the Nom 1th one Anfety Qttiser est to Mosestag one Regalettaa
artteer er -i serviese aid met porteen genreeray euesta et the

pass n,'s hente ses estety presses.
emessey we uten to can your ettentsen to .

Assamets A et your Septeter 23, aplip espliantia etah regosses
j test omuk emette to ames my these pareams. Fasnee tareem me et the stepe
7 undeh here been er stu be taken to assume your semp18emos ese tids spe=

e&fte presseuse.

M truly yee s,

Imusemes s. Lee, agreener
Elvisten et Camp 1Aames

se ak. 8. N. Walter
Moonstes amt Beam 1stien Offteer
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uh,e rr-McGee Corporation
l'e rr-McGee lh ilding /P '"[,,. ,sg/d/u

i

* -

Oklabama City, Oklabama 73102 'be "'" <

i

i Attention: Mr. Georp H. Wuller 3

! Senior Staff Isagineer.
Liecasing and llei;ulation

i

Gentlemen:.

This letter is to inform you of the renults obtained from analysis of the .

liquid u.unples collected durmg tl.e inspection of the Sequoyah facility
on April 29 and 30 197d. The following conecutrations were measured'

in the indleated ,,.nuple,;
,

( unevnt rat ton
1,oc a t io n 1 -'ti pg , in uc/ml
Illinois Iliver, upatreata U not I .4 x 10-8

llaJJo . 3.0 x 10-10
Th2du < 2,0 x 10-8

lilinois Iliver, down. stream U nat 1.2 x 10-8
lla220 < 3,0 x 10-10
Th230 < 2.0 x 10-8.

Combined outfall, as dis- U nat 0. 0 x 10 '),

chari;cd to Illinois Iliver lla226 , e , o x 10- 10
,

Th230 < 2.0 x 10-8 .

ilU scrubber outfall after U nat 2.2 x 10"8' '

l neut ralh'.at ten and prior to lla226 < c ,o x 10-10
j combination Th230 < 2,0 x 10-8 .

North Ts.st Well #22 U nat : .7 x 10-9
lla226 < 0,0 x 10-10 '

,

Th230 < 2.0 x 10-83

j 41 lletention Pond U nat 1.9 x 10-5
'

; lla226 2.2 x 10-8
'

}
Th230 3.8 x 10-8 .

>

4

f (continued)
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Kerr-McGee Corporation -2- June 3,1970 q

i

[
Fltiorbles n'easured in the upst ream and dawnstream sai iples of tlie
lilinois 1(tver were < 2.5 ug/ml. Fluorides measurnt h the sample
collecteil f rom the liF scrubber outfall af ter neutrali/.ati .n anil prior
to combination t>howed 21.2 ug/ml.

i

f Sincerely yours,
1

i /

e..c % C
lierman J. Paas, Jr.r

I, Itadiation Specialha
.; i

i
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DISTRIBitriott t ,
'... - .a RoomJAN10 g State llealth I,

I

Docket File t .Q ,

DMLtHRtBLL Branch R/F [

40-8027 Division R/F j

f GUS-1010, Amendment No. 1 RLLayfield's R/F : *

!1CO, RT.010N IV
C14tilliard f

'

Kerr-McGee Corporation Acabe11, DRIADH i

ATTH: Dr. Frank K. Pittman, Ditactor CRBuchanan DHL /
iTechnieni Services

Kerr-Hecca Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahtma 73102

Centlemens !

Your app 11caiTo'nT3atWNovember'5,1970 has been incorporatEl into 'l
the " demonstration" portion of your appifcation for Licenec No. SUD-1010.
In order to provide continued continuity in the license for subsequent
construction of waste disposal facilities condition 17 han been added
to Licensa No. SUB-1010 to read na followns i,

"17. In the location, design, construction, saaintenance and inspection .! ;
of weste disposal nyatoms into which of fluents containing radio- j lactive material in excess of the limitr, specified in Column 2 -

;Table II of Appendix D,10 CFR Part 20 are disposed, the licensee r

shall follow the criteria established in Section 4, page 5 of the '
'

encleeure entitled "Information and Criteria Pertinent to |
5| valuation of pabankment Retention Systems." In addition, the

;11cenese sluilt establish appropriately located test holen near i

| naterin1n.f' a to shoek for seepage, if ony, of radioactiveretention !
!

I I

!

l All other conditioen of this license shall remain the samo. |

:

FOR THE ATuttIC ENERCY Commission j
l

<

Original signed bt
i i Robed L. layfleid

i;

| i Robert L. Layfield
| | Materfala Branch

Divinfon of thteriala Licensinr.,

I
Enclosures y WJ
"Information and Criteria i 4 y
Fertinent to Evaluation of |

Embanianent Retention Systemn" dAII 18
'

I kbrf. OLNVIL40
m.. ......m

MAG CARD ,rnt> ..DMI* .
g.a. ba.... .._
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